REBECCA **CAMACHO PRESENTS**

Stephanie Crawford 1942 Born in Detroit MI Lives and works in Oakland CA

Stephanie Crawford is an internationally acclaimed singer, and that rare bird: a black trans vocal musician in the exceedingly straight jazz world. Having studied with renowned bop pianist Barry Harris in New York, she migrated to Paris where she remained for several years, performing and teaching at prestigious schools of music, various festivals, and venues such as The Duc des Lombards, The Sunset, New Morning, and a host of other establishments, winning the Django D'Or award for Best International Jazz Vocalist. In New York she has performed in such famed venues as Wigstock, The Pyramid, Sweet Basil, The Blue Note, Jazzmania, and Barry Harris Jazz Cultural Theatre, among others. She is a sublime interpreter of the American and Brazilian songbook, performed in the classic jazz vocal tradition of Sarah Vaughan, Carmen McRae, and Betty Carter.

Education

BFA, Wayne State University, Detroit MI Certified Wine Specialist, San Francisco Wine School, San Francisco CA Certified French Wine Specialist, San Francisco Wine School, San Francisco CA Sommelier Essentials Training, San Francisco Wine School, San Francisco CA

Solo Exhibitions

2022 Gordon Robichaux, New York NY 2020 Gordon Robichaux, New York NY

The Extraordinary Stephanie Crawford, Laurie Beechman Theatre, New York NY (one-woman show debut)

Group Exhibitions

2021 Stephanie Crawford & Meg Lipke, Rebecca Camacho Presents, San Francisco CA

2020 (Nothing but) Flowers, Karma, New York NY Souls Grown Diaspora, apexart, New York NY

A Page From My Intimate Journal (Part II), Parker Gallery, Los Angeles CA

By Appointment, Artist Curated Projects, Los Angeles CA

Professional Experience

2019-2020	Hostess, De Young Café, De Young Museum, San Francisco CA
2014-2019	Vocal Jazz Instructor, California Jazz Conservatory, Berkeley CA
2009-2016	Wine Steward, Safeway Supermarkets, San Ramon CA
	*Certified Wine and French Wine Specialist with Sommelier training over 20 years' experience in food, wine, and
	liquor industry. Expert organization of food & wine-tasting events, seminars and presentations.
2004-2008	Wine Steward, Andronico's Supermarkets, Berkeley CA
	*Organized and maintained 6000 wines, beer, and liquor inventory for marketing, promotion, and distribution.
	Increased wine and spirit sales 50% hosting nearly 1000 wine tasting events.
2001-2003	Liquor Department Manager, Fox and Obel, Chicago IL
	*Crated, organized and maintained extensive wine and spirits department.
1999-2001	Wine Steward, Sam's Wines and Liquors, Chicago IL
1997-1999	Wholesale Wine Account Executive Lauber Imports, Somerville NJ
1994-1997	Wholesale Wine Account Sales Executive, Premium Port Wines, New York City NY
1990-1994	Professor of Vocal Jazz Studies and Training, Le Centre d'Information Musicale, Paris, France
	Professor of Vocal Jazz, L'Institut D'Art, Culture, Et Perception, Paris, France